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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
Delyth Jewell MS  
Chair Culture, Communication, Welsh Language,  
International Relations and Sport Committee 
 
 
 

10 June 2024 
 
 
 
 
Dear Delyth, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 23 April regarding the publication of the Culture, Communications, 
Welsh Language, Sport and International Relations Committee report entitled Six Nations 
Rigby Championship Broadcasting Rights. 
 
I enclose a copy of the Welsh Government’s written response to the above report.  
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